
 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Karl B. Drew 
Date: July 11, 2014 
Subject: Candidates to Fill Vacancy on Board of Directors 
 
 
We have received applications from three individuals who have expressed an interest in 
serving as a Board Member.  In no particular order, they are: 

  Peter Ketterhagen 

  Brenda Myer 

  Connie Bracher 

Their letters of interest and resumes are attached to for your information.  Each of them have 
been notified that the Board will be considering filling the vacancy at the July 15, 2014 Board 
meeting.   
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Karl Drew

From: Connie Bracher [connie@acorntax.com]
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 10:20 AM
To: kbdrew@cvwater.com
Cc: ladavis@cvwater.com
Subject: Open CVWD Board Director Position

Karl, 
 
I would like to express my interest in serving as a Director on the CVWD Board. 
 
I have lived in the community for 37 years.  I previously sat on the Board of Directors for the Crest Forest Chamber of Commerce, 
currently sit on the Crest Forest Municipal Advisory Council, and am currently chairing the Sign Committee for our District 
Supervisor.  The Sign Committee will be short‐lived, so there should not be any conflict with time. 
 
I would appreciate being considered for this position.  If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you, Connie Bracher 



CONNIE BRACHER, EA 
PO BOX 3278 

CRESTLINE, CA  92325-1725 
909-338-0041 

connie@acorntax.com 
 

RESUME 
 
 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 
1997 - PRESENT Acorn Bookkeeping & Tax Service, Crestline, CA - Partner 
   Became an Enrolled Agent in 1999 
 
Previous Employment: 
   Controller, Inland Empire Hilton Hotel, San Bernardino, CA 
   Controller, International Trust, Phoenix, AZ 
 
ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS: 
 

CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF ENROLLED AGENTS 
2011-PRESENT Board Member, Various Committee Chair 
2010-2011  President, Inland Empire Chapter – Second Term 
2007-2008  Chairman, Legislative Affairs Committee, State Level 
2006-2007  President, Inland Empire Chapter 
2003-2006  Chapter Representative, State Level 
2002-2003  Vice-Chair, Legislative Affairs Committee, State Level 
   Vice-Chair, Scholarship Committee 
   1ST Vice President, Inland Empire Chapter 
2003-2005  Chair, Disaster Committee, State Level 
   Secretary, Inland Empire Chapter 
2000-2008  Board Member, Inland Empire Chapter 
 
2003 - PRESENT CREST FOREST MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL  

Five Person Council Appointed by County of San Bernardino, 
Board of Supervisors, 

   Served as Board Member, Chair and Vice-Chair  
 
1999 - 2004  Crestline Resort Chamber of Commerce 
   Board Member and Officer 
 
1978   Became a resident of Crestline.   

During my residency, I have served on Boards of PTA’s, Mary 
Tone School Site Council, and church councils and committees. 
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